
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, December 31, 2014 
9:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the December 16, 2014 Meeting- 

  3-9  (2) Consider approval of MOU with IndeComm Global Services 

to be an e-recording submitter 
 

   9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:20 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 9:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

   Other Business 

  10-12  Discuss and consider implementation of the Classification and 

Compensation Study for Non-Union Employees 

  13-14  Consider approving 2014 budget revisions 

  15-16  Review and discuss 2015 Work Plan 
  

   Closed session to complete a performance review  

    Consider approving a closed meeting to evaluate the performance 

of an individual who is subject to its authority pursuant to 

Minnesota Statue 13D.03, Subd 3 for a scheduled annual 

performance review of County Administrator Michel Pogge-

Weaver 

    Closed session to complete performance review 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  
   

 10:00 a.m.          Adjournment 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

December 16, 2014 
  
Chairman Fox called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM with all members except Commissioner Peterson present.   

County Administrator Mike Pogge-Weaver, Kim Saterbak, and Amanda Ness were also in attendance. 

 

Chairman Fox asked for any changes or additions to the agenda.  None were requested. 

 

12-16-14-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the agenda as 

presented.  

 

12-16-14-02 Commissioner Klemm moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the Consent Agenda 

which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the December 2, 2014 Regular Meeting and (2) Minutes from the December 2, 

2014 Closed Session.  

 

12-16-14-03 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows:  Revenue: $42,410.44; Road and Bridge: $146,471.62; Solid Waste: 

$19,446.81; Revolving Loan Fund: $37,078.06; Upper Minnesota Watershed: $5,970.30; Region 6 West Agency: 

$28,069.16; Townships & Cities Agency: $2,102,251.48; and County Ditches Fund: $14,616.49 which includes 

the following bills over $2,000: Commerford Construction Inc, $10,141.19; Commerford Gravel, $4,392.04; 

Johnson Feed Inc, $2,233.38; Kandiyohi County Sheriffs Dept, $4,490.37; Kris Engineering, $6,957.00; Pflipsen 

Trucking LLC, $9,353.52; Prairie Five Rides, $3,500.00; Riley Brothers Companies, $44,813.73; Ron Ringquist, 

$2,193.00; Safe Avenues, $2,925.00; Swift County HRA, $19,261.61; Swift County RDA, $37,078.06; 

Towmaster Inc, $79,935.00; Appleton Township Treasurer, $33,051.99; Benson Township Treasurer, 

$22,138.43; Camp Lake Township Treasurer, $25,863.26; Cashel Township Treasurer, $37,836.52; City of 

Appleton Treasurer, $649,345.54; City of Benson Treasurer, $441,322.35; City of Clontarf Treasurer, 

$31,265.61; City of Danvers Treasurer, $29,225.46; City of Degraff Treasurer, $4,744.55; City of Holloway 

Treasurer, $87,806.65; City of Kerkhoven Treasurer, $117,674.06; City of Murdock Treasurer, $53,751.41; 

Clontarf Township Treasurer, $31,714.52; Dublin Township Treasurer, $34,169.65; Edison Township Treasurer, 

$23,218.41; Fairfield Township Treasurer, $22,345.03; Hayes Township Treasurer, $41,868.92; Hegbert 

Township Treasurer, $29,226.69; Kerkhoven Township Treasurer, $34,708.83; Kildare Township Treasurer, 

$33,796.78; Marysland Township Treasurer, $24,842.98; Moyer Township Treasurer, $24,426.53; Pillsbury 

Township Treasurer, $46,934.00; Shible Township Treasurer, $18,420.22; Six Mile Grove Township Treasurer, 

$24,019.98; Swenoda Township Treasurer, $46,022.29; Tara Township Treasurer, $35,166.64; Torning 

Township Treasurer, $30,539.66; West Bank Township Treasurer, $47,542.91; Upper MN River Watershed 

District, $5,970.30; Upper MN Valley RDC, $28,069.16; Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $7,354.69; 

West Central Communications, $3,443.00; Yellow Medicine County Jail, $6,467.62; and Ziegler Inc, $2,682.68.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Chairman Fox reported on Woodland Centers, Private 

Industry Council, and Pomme de Terre.  Commissioner Klemm reported on RDA and the Strategic Planning 

Retreat.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on the Strategic Planning Retreat, AMC Conference, Well-Being 

Committee, and Glacial Ridge Scenic Byway.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on Woodland Centers, 6W 

Corrections, and AMC Conference. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver updated the board on the Strategic Plan which has been sent out in draft form for 

revisions, the final plan will need to be adopted, and then work will begin with the strategic direction groups.  He 

further updated the board on the County Program Aid Taskforce.  

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver presented the board with a resolution related to Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) aid. 

 

1



 

 

12-16-14-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the AIS 

resolution.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver further presented the board with resolutions setting the 2015 levies and final 

budgets for Swift County, RDA, and HRA. 

 

12-16-14-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Klemm seconded to approve the resolutions.  

Motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner Rudningen opposing. 

 

County Engineer Andy Sander and Assistant Engineer Paul Petrick presented the board with bids for repairs at the 

old Holloway Shop. 

 

12-16-14-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Klemm seconded to approve the bid of 

$8,469.14 from Arnold’s Construction and $9,448.73 from A.F. Building Materials Inc.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Engineer Sander and Assistant Engineer Petrick further requested approval of final payment of $4,392.04 for 

2014 County Wide Gravel Processing of $87,840.70 to Commerford Gravel, Inc. 

 

12-16-14-07 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Klemm seconded to approve the final payment 

of $4,392.04.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins asked the board to consider approving a 2015-2017 County 

Recyclable Pickup contract with Geyer Recycling and Demolition Landfill. 

 

12-16-14-08 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the three year 

contract.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver requested the board accept a resolution setting the 2015 Commissioner salaries and 

schedule of per diem. 

 

12-16-14-09 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve increasing the 

salaries by 2.5% with the per diems remaining at $70 per day.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

A discussion was held on the 2015 board committee assignments. 

 

Chairman Fox adjourned the meeting at 12:04 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Joe Fox, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board 

 

2



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 31, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Land Records Mary Amundson 320-843-3377 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of MOU with IndeComm Global Services to be an e-recording submitter  
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

IndeComm Global Services has been submitting documents to us electronically through epn.  They  
would like to submit directly themselves through Tyler Technologies.   The only change is that the 
money will come from them rather than epn.    They are already integrated with Tyler Technologies 
(Document Pro), our recording software system.    I would recommend that we associate with them as 
an additional submitter.  There is no cost to Swift County.     
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approved to Form Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 31, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Discuss and consider implementation of the Classification and Compensation Study for Non-Union 
Employees. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The County has been working on implementing a new Classification and Compensation Study that was 
completed this summer.  The Non-Union group has discussed implementing the plan for their group and 
has proposed that it be implemented for the non-union employees but allow individual employees to 
self-select which pay plan (current or proposed) they want to be on.  Attached is an email from Brian 
Thompson discussing the non-union group’s request. 
 
The board has a number of options on how to proceed forward.  Some options include: 
 

A. Implement the new Classification and Compensation Study for Non-Union Employees and allow 
individual employees to select which pay plan (current or proposed) they want to be on.  The 
intent would be once a pay plan is selected the individual employee would remain on that plan 
until they changed position or left County service. 

B. Implement the new Classification and Compensation Study for Non-Union Employees.  
Employees through 12/31/2016 would receive the better of the two pay plans (similar to what 
was offered to union employees).  For employees over the proposed pay plan on 1/1/2017, 
discussions would be held in conjunction with union negotiations on how to deal with 
employees currently compensated over the proposed pay plan in a unified and equitable 
manner. 

C. Take no action and leave all employees on the current pay plan. 
 
One of the tenants of completing the Classification and Compensation Study was to develop a fair and 
equable pay plan for all employees.  The basis of the proposed pay plan developed in the Classification 
and Compensation Study was based on market demands and creating internal equity.  If employees can 
“select” which pay plan they are on, the County would in effect be granting some individuals to remain 
on a compensation system that is known by us to be faulty and would continue the inequity in the 
system.   We will create ongoing issues with the Minnesota Pay Equity requirements by having 
individuals being compensated on different pay plan systems.   Finally, there is the fact that the County 
would be left managing multiple pay structures which was one of the goals in completing a Classification 
and Compensation Study in the first place.   
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

  

10



Budget Information 

FUNDING: The cost to implement the Classification and Compensation Study is available in the 2015 
budget. 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke                        Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Did not review Review and take an action. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

11



1

Mike Pogge-Weaver

From: Brian Thompson <brian.thompson@co.swift.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Mike Pogge-Weaver
Subject: for the agenda packet

Mike, 
 
 
At our non‐union meeting: 
 
 
The Non‐Union group would agree to approve the wage and classification study with the following 
amendment. The county would keep the current wage table and implement the new pay table with 
Non‐Union employees being given a one‐time option to choose to move to the new pay table or stay 
on the current pay table. The current pay table would sunset after all current Non‐Union employees 
that choose to stay on the current pay table have left employment with Swift County. All Non‐Union 
employees beginning employment after this agreement has been approved, would be placed on the 
new proposed pay table. It is our belief that we need to value the current employees and the time they 
have put in. We would like to meet with the commissioners at the next board meeting so that we can 
answer any questions. The 3 that were chosen to meet with the board are Scott Collins, Gary Jenson, 
and myself. 
 
 
 
 
Brian Thompson 
Swift County IT Dept. 
Benson Schools Ext. 2140 
 

12



13



 

Budget Change Request Form 

 

 
 

Requestor Information 

Department: Administration  Date: December 23, 2014 

Dept. Head: Michel Pogge-Weaver 

 

 
 

Reallocation Request 

        

    Account Number     Account Name       Amount Added     Amount Deducted 
 

01-112-000-0000-6610  Building Improvements       $8750 

01-122-000-0000-6110 Regular Salaries & Wages    $8750   

01-110-000-0000-6610 Building Improvements $17,500 

Reason for change request:  Amount to construct new garage for Vet Services and Countryside 

PH above FEMA proceeds. 

 
 

Additional Appropriation Request 

        

     Account Number     Account Name       Amount Requested      
 

 01-110-000-0000-6610 Building Improvements  $19,189.71 

   

Reason for additional appropriation:  FEMA Proceeds for replacement of garage 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Board Action Taken 

□ dvvorppA □ dpinpA   Date: 12/31/2014 

 

 
Attach any additional information desired to support/clarify your request. 

 

14



Swift County Board of Commissioners 

2015 Work Plan 

 

Jan 6, 2015 – 9:00 AM 

 Organizational Meeting 

o Board Appointments 

 Commissioners 

 Advisory 

o Appointment to Ditch Boards 

o Set 2015 Elected Officials Salary 

o Appointment of Coroner 

o Set 2015 Bounties 

o Set 2015 mileage reimbursement rate 

o Designate newspaper for publications 

 

Jan 20, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 4th Quarter 2014 Treasurer Report 

 4th Quarter 2014 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

Feb 3, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 

Feb 17, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 

Mar 3, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 

Mar 17, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 

Apr 7 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 

Apr 21, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 1st Quarter 2015 Treasurer Report 

 1st Quarter 2015 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

May 5, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 2016 Initial Budget Workshop 

 Discuss Wheelage Tax 

 

May 19, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 

June 2, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 

June 16, 2015  – 5:00 PM with Swift County Board of Assessment and Equalization running until at least 

7:00 PM 

 Approve Absentee Ballot Board – primary election  

 

July 7, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 HRA 2015 preliminary budget and Levy Request 

 

 

 

15



July 21, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 2nd Quarter 2015 Treasurer Report 

 2nd Quarter 2015 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

Aug 4, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 Review 2016 Department Budget Requests 

 

Aug 18, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 

Sept 1, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 Approve, authorize public auction sale date and terms of forfeiture properties  

 Last Regular meeting to set 2016 HRA and RDA Levy and Preliminary Budget 

 

Sept 15, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 Approve Absentee Ballot Board – general election 

 Review Ditch Assessments  

 Last Regular meeting to set 2016 County Levy and Preliminary Budget 

 Set TNT Meeting Date 

 

Oct 6, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 Approve Ditch Assessments 

  

Oct 20, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 3rd Quarter 2015 Treasurer Report 

 3rd Quarter 2015 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 

Nov 4, 2015  – 9:00 AM 

 

Nov 18, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 

Dec 2, 2015  – Starts at 4:00 PM with TNT Hearing no earlier than 6:00 PM 

 TNT Hearing 

 Set 2016 Final Levy 

 Approve 2016 Budget 

 

Dec 16, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 Set 2016 County Commissioners compensation 

 

Dec 31, 2015  – 11:00 AM 

 2015 Reallocation Requests 

 2015 Final Disbursements 

 Administrator’s Review 

 

16




